Farhana Zia

0 —
From: David Inzani <
Sent: 28 November 2019 11:17
To: Farhana Zia
Cc: Licensing; Mohshin Ali
Subject: Funky Cellar, Old Spitalfields Market, 10a Lamb Street, London E1 6EA - Notice of
Attendance at Hearing
Attachments: Drinks Menu.pdf; Food Menu.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Farhana

Further to the above Hearing listed on Tuesday 3 December 2019, | can confirm that the following will be in
attendance on behalf of the Applicant:-

Matthew Butt — Counsel from Three Raymond Buildings acting for the Applicant.

David Inzani — Solicitor from Poppleston Allen acting for the Applicant.

Marie-Laure Le Blais — Owner and Director of Take It Cheesy Limited, Applicant company.

Quentin Coulombel Du Beaudiez — Director and General Manager for Take It Cheesy Limited, Applicant
company.

5. Toby Brown — Manager of Old Spitalfields Market for OSM Limited, Landlord.

HPON

| also attach the following evidence to be included in the agenda supplement:-

1. Food menu for Funky Cellar
2. Drinks menu for Funky Cellar

I would be grateful if you could please acknowledge safe receipt and confirm that the attached documents will be
included in the agenda supplement.

Kind regards

David

David Inzani |Solicitor

Popplesion Allen

London Office: The Stanley Building, 7 Pancras Square, London, N1C 4AG
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Farhana Zia
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From: David Inzani <

Sent: 28 November 2019 13:27

To: Licensing

Cc: Mohshin Ali; Farhana Zia

Subject: Funky Cellar, Old Spitalfields Market, 10a Lamb Street, London E1 6EA - Premises

Licence Application

Dear Licensing

Further to the above premises licence application and Licensing Sub-Committee hearing next week, my client has
instructed me to amend the hours on the application.

Following consultation with the local residents, my client would like to reduce the proposed terminal hour for
licensable activities by one hour Monday to Saturday and by two hours on Sunday. My client would also like to reduce
the proposed terminal opening hours by 30 minutes Monday to Saturday and by two hours on Sunday.

The amended hours applied for are therefore as follows:-

+ Monday to Saturday: sale of alcohol and recorded music from 11:00 to 22:00 hours; opening hours from
10:00 to 23:00 hours.

¢ Sunday: sale of alcohol and recorded music from 11:00 to 19:00 hours; opening hours from 10:00 to 20:00
hours.

Please confirm that the application has been updated accordingly.
Kind regards

David
David Inzani |Solicitor

Popplesion Allen

London Office: The Stanley Building, 7 Pancras Square, London, N1C 4AG
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Farhana Zia
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From: David Inzani <IN
Sent: 28 November 2019 13:36
To: Mohshin Al
Cc: Licensing; Farhana Zia
Subject: Funky Cellar, Old Spitalfields Market, 10a Lamb Street, London E1 6EA - Letter to
Residents
Attachments: Letter - 28 Nov 19.pdf

Dear Mohshin

Further to our conversation this week, please find attached a letter to the residents and residents associations who
have submitted representations to the above premises licence application.

As discussed, please could you issue this to the residents and residents associations.
I would be grateful if you would confirm once the letter has been issued.
Kind regards

David
David Inzani | Solicitor

Poppleston Allen

Londan Office: The Stanley Buiiding, 7 Pancras Square, London, N1C 4AG

in]






